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Electronics Research, Inc.

s g - Chandler Indiara 47610 # (812) 925-6000 * Fax: {81 "wnw, ERIInG.com

August 22, 2001

WMr, Tom Joyner
Joyner Radio Inc.
P.QO. 1603
Oxford, NC

Re: Installed 400 foot Tall Guyed Tower
ERI Project No. 08605

Dear Mr. Joyner;

Thiskﬁcrisinmgmﬂs%theinﬁaihtbnofourmmwﬂguyedtoww&xmadin
our plans and specifications under ERI Project # 08605. We bave reviewed the
completion of the installation of this tower structure. This structure has been installed in
accordance with our approved set of plans and to my satisfaction,

Ifyouhawmycommgmquesﬁouscmmmmgthismwmpmhtuskmw.
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